H /" c Houston Lommunity Lollege f’re-B1d dign 1n dheet \of%_\‘_ngcs
L:‘g,m West South Loop Roofing Retrofit
Solicitation Number: IFB 20-15 Date: January 8, 2019 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

’ Company Name - Address [m)..,/v w [,? ')]fnv Phone 7/3 24/-3¥et
jf/i)ll)’h;.\ Lyxtng 7 rt'/’é L4950 oty 5 Viperhne hivilon g oyt g ks, e~
Rep. Name 2 7( ho Tanr2 City, State Email J
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES ___ or NO_X_
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES_X or NO___
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES.X or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH _(ihy 5 fpsbon

&%L,éma&?_sfm_@ S07 fwkin) Cibece Ny 837~ 4/7-365>
Company Ndme Address Phone
20 LHa0mAN Moaszon) Tads ' vo. Com

Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO_{
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES .,&. or NO__ /ry or //oubfox)

3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X_ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH _2a07 a( ‘(945::

Ay E‘ﬁfmg Qe ST Rossen Cleee Nowru RB2-0011- R65D.
Company Nahe Address Phone

m;nﬂzu Hou Barep @ At RODEING SERMICES (oA,
Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO_X

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES 3 or NO _ I of HovsTeu

3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X_ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH PoRT O©OF touvsSyesd.

Adpantege irs e 13350 Lebelcen Creclc@d  Zla - 33 =2 7//¢

Company Name Address Phone

Acron fscobedd S€ring Breunlr T X Garon @ cdvandage Usaa. conn
Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES Z or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES 7& orNO _

Erspppan el fz/e«//(g JC__ SR [badS o) Hysion) 27(-£02~+11T

Compgny Name Address Phone
landy {, (&rir(rn) /—'%usrw/ 7X -éo)u,@ reita. cowm

/ Rep. Name Ciff, State / Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES “~ or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___or NO _'_/ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES +orNO _
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ado108 Covenmty ematet West South Loop Roofing Retrofit
Solicitation Number: IFB 20-15 Datc: January 8, 2019 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
Doss Forndiom Sev viceS 4910 fa bonks M Moo 2 fuis @ vs ity ome
Rep. Name- ity, $gate Email
Lurs P~ —lrves. throsfi M 0k y;
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1), FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ or NO
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO~_ CERTIFICATION WITH

Raiesicon Beledins Spatalists ANV Loop 2 NP AH-2LHY

Company Name Address Phone
e AN -
Moo €5 Leding TR 76pb/ Haro@ alameinmelR-net
Rep. Name ~- City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES V_ o NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES L or NO
3). ___ARII YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO_L CERTIFICATION WITH

QRIGIN Moo vt bpgmy PO Loy 571012 112 .qo4.-S5)2
Company Name Address Phone
SATFE MNALeroTH FHowy ron 17X SMA KNOTZA Q) CRTCZN popsT M- Cam
Rep. Name ' City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO _{[

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO 7
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO_V CERTIFICATION WITH

@&y 1535 V| Nt~ Cacacd- 1 26(-g4UY T g/
Company Name - Address ) Phone
@Mrew Corydus Cw N Sales @ ey ererruatom
Rep. Narhe 'Ciry, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO___
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES__orNO ___

LA G7 (- 34B8— 206~

Company Name Address Phone

lts Traef Seo v, T/ DMES + o b D) VI S AL

Rep. Name ! ,Q{[y, State Email

~
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” v 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _/__ or NO____
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___or NO 7. CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___or :\’O)_g__
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West South fing Retrofit

Solicitation Number: IFB 20-15 Date: January 8, 2019 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name ‘D} Pre 1M7L LLe Address Z70) W HAEN BD Phone R 325 oMo
Uiz Merbwicyo Wosson) Az ue, 77022 LA hO Lot
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NOX
2), ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _K or NO___
3). __ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __$ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH é‘)H‘
_TT Ked Geuen : / ¢ Pwde 204394 0930
ompany Name Address e$ord. 75775 Phone
éé Ch 1 xRl Do sacw X 2" ﬁgb_&ﬁéﬁ'@ [ jRepRoo Sy g
Rep. Name City, State
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES X or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X ot NO___
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_X or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH Y RTC A
"T&Lm, \ﬂ% st Z192( Hihrroy Bloo>
Company Name Addfess Phone
, ) or YA Con
Rep. Name City, State Email 3
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES “ or NO___
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES_— or NO___
[ 4
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
_ BullDom Buuser 9838 Rasze RD  _33)-b22 ~4SS4
Company Name Address Phone
Scorr B _Mwer, TX S Udo y~Be.
Rep. Name City, State mail
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _>_< o NO_
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES 'K orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ?‘ ot NO ___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BIDCONF. YES _ or NO___
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES__orNO___
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West South Loop Roofing Retrofit

Solicitation Number: IFB 20-15 Datc: January 8, 2019 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name

ddress
LESos (roorio b= FOEX ’%’ 7

,p Name y, Stare
GErE LECeua— — Lov—=E G
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _A_ or NO___
YES___ or NO__

3). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE?

Phone
Em'ul . .
,i/_, CEKa WD EY iy
1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF YES or NO_____
CERTIFICATION WITH

Maox WA (R

jo4Ye? K"m-fo»uf’ (anc

832 53 g 173

Company Name Address

ANAA, ﬂ'(?v"sf}’ﬂy\ H

Phone

Rep. Name City, State

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES Z  or NO____
YES or NO/___

3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE?

Email

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES./ or NO

CERTIFICATION WITH

Denhyveere Pephyy Ko7 honss T A3 TAT
Company Name /:\\ddress Phone
—:i\Du.()v\ (9(.0\0(\(\/‘ l)z?v\ l A% WND‘(WD-@C V\S
Rei). Name City, State J Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X»

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? \1?1’,_ or NO___

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES N _ or NO

CERTIFICATION WITH = DE HDV\-P('Q‘V\

3). ___ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES>_ or NO___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, Statc Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BIDCONF. YES__  or NO
2). ARI{ YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___orNO_  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __orNO___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name Ciry, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BIDCONF. YES__  or NO__
orNO __ CERTIFICATION WITH

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __orNO ___
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eortiom covwomy Coust West South Loop Roofing Retrofit

Solicitation Number: IFB 20-15 Date: January 8, 2019 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

goanpany Ijﬂmc/ ot ) i Address , Phone 9’6/ N gs/ "@S‘Zz
fl BR Coi/tRACTIKG  jo2 23 Blogfipms,  RoheerE 2208 Kt welf. Lo
Qg«.})) z}mér Es eub ﬁd{J City, Stie & ’3&%{, Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES & or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES "\ or NO 2
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_% or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH Mgww',/ Ya F'/ £ Sara AL
AN Berican Exteriors specialids 14 [ M. Logp 12 q478- 3SU- &5y
Company Name Address Phone
9 P ®
MLM%&;_ Aeving 7/’('75’06,/ _ﬂglgh@_amcﬂmmuz_o@m
Rep. Name ~City, Stare Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES X or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO
3). ___ ARE'YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NOX_ CERTIFICATION WITH

Malpn [ ennppictes) {045 Csady Jarg Jel, 837 Je A1
— Compnny)\im;c ' Address Phone N é
. - .“ T — - — a
vz ES H%%mc)x X 1A%y _Feeed™ el Lopls . ccm
Rep. Name ' City', State Email L )
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN y d 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES N or NO___
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES V_ or NO__

3). __ ARE YOU ACERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO _\_/ CERTIFICATION WITH

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YTS or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___orNO_

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name Ciy, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN *X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _orNO_ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES _orNO __
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woutton Cowomstr CAIESL West South Loop Roofing Retrofit
Solicitation Number: IFB 20-15 Date: January 8, 2019 Time: 10:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name.9 € K50 02 ¥ /faoﬁld,&s /q'z TG easE o 976G o197 |
Ca /m l Johzu Oly. /%Z/[Vé@

Rep. ‘Name Cm State Email /
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES_ or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? VYES /OYNQ_._ ﬂ
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES or NO CERTIFICATION WITH -5 E

T00 WatebPPortivt 442 CampRati R 713-4LD ~»28€

Company Name Address Phone
Teft olg Holdan _ Youstow, Tayns )&Lua & (0¢ Wit @‘Q @Eoo?s
ﬁcp. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES X_ or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ or NO X __
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO _,g__ CERTIFICATION WITH

els €13l )bu, 713 225 $3 25
Company Name Addr Phone
Chaseh. Sranle ’c\\M\M ‘7‘) 03 nuck @ \quatech . (ovn
Rep. Name \ Cll‘), State Email !
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _ or NO ;

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES 7)4 or NO___
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES or NO{ CERTIFICATION WITH

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name Ciry, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO _  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _orNO _

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__orNO___
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g dlc ' Retrofit '

West South 0

Solicitation Number: IFB 20-15 Date: 2019 Time: 10;:00 AM
Representatives Present: #’ﬁ/fgk H@Uﬂs UR (o8l * 33/

; b/ﬂ Company ﬁame n ’ QO\ &'\m;\;\s St Phone .
Sooston | T AYsa > ryan CorSiruciorisves cd
Rep. Name Cit‘y, Stfte Emai

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN 'qlz»/ 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES __ or NO Z
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES_L“or NO___
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES L~ NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH M RBE  SBE, (Hud. CoH

4

2uon longnudnos_ 00\ Cadn &Y A Lo Q32!

Company Name Address Phone \
Yoosiein @ yodd@E N 0 eARAULE A S
Rep. Name City, State Email /
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “)‘(”/ 1), FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES_ or NO___

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _/V NO __

3).__AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESY or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH Z,S%¢€ \

on,

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _ or NO__
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES_ or NO___
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1), FIRST PRE-BIDCONF. YES_ ot NO__
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__orNO__

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name ‘ City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES oo NO___
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__orNO___
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HCC

SOUETON CONMTRTY COLLES

st Sou op Roofin fi

Solicitation Number: IFB 20-15 Date: Januagy 8, 2019 Time: 10:00 AM [

Representatives Present: 2gf-257-0233
Company Name Address ok D’Yﬂ Phone 7 3-820-3594%
Todod Qmovedonr _ |371] E 5% e Khan @resve s, Cor
Rep. Name S2 vvI) City, State Sz X 77279  Emai
MmE Khawn /\5
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN ¢“X” 1), FIRST PRE-BID CONF.@, or NO___
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? @_ or NO___
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIEDSBE? YES_ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Yt fumovidm Sevvieer o afor b ROV e '
Company Name Address Phone
Y SE NN
Rep. Name City, State
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH fX» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CON@
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME or NO___
3). ___ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? ___ ot NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES o NO____

2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES__ or NO__
3).__AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1), FIRSTPRE-BIDCONF. YES_  or NO___
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES__orNO___

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRSTPRE-BIDCONF. YES__  or NO__
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___orNO ___




HCC

RFITOR CORNITY CALLSE

West S

Representatives Present:

Houston Lommumty Lollege Fre-bsid dign 1n dheet @
00

Solicitation Number: IEB 20-15 Date: January 8, 2019 Time: 10:00 AM %

Company Name ~ Address

ey G

Phone

M—_ﬁﬂﬁ;ﬁﬂm : City,'gltatc ‘d’” ° Mm(é%ﬂf\ev?i’erobt[-w“

Rep. Name

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”

1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES _Z or NO__

2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES__ or NO__
3).__ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_V or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH [h&bz one +TRpo7
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES _ or NO___
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIEDSBE? YES___ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO____
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES___ or NO__
3).___AREYOUACERTIFIEDSBE? YES__ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1), FIRSTPRE-BIDCONF. YES__ or NO__
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__orNO__
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRSTPRE-BIDCONF. YES_ or NO___
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__orNO _
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mgmm West South Loop Roofing Retrofit -~
Solicitation Number: IEB 20-15 Date: January 8, 2019 Time: 10:00 AM /0 d; f ’

Representatives Present:

Company Name {0¥" M) GATS  ddress M9D0 benvowr 5t l’lu:mee s 8 3\;‘ :1:1 ) 0026\5 I
gracl Cromee Hoswa , TX *‘J"W et feres Lot
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN "§: 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES 2 5. or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES_“\ or NO_
3). __ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YBS& or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES___ or NO__
3). __ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES_ or NO__
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO__
3).__AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO_ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BIDCONF, YES___  or NO_
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_orNO __ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___orNO _
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BIDCONF. YES_ or NO__
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES__orNO __
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HCG et

Representatives Present: 7"/ ,\/I CLAM) LA TCERMIWA R @ STRATSGIC LooF/r6 » NET

Company Name Address , Phone
STRATEG) ¢ RooFrnG  SoLur! oA
Rep. Name CZ!ZMM/J\’LCW' State TG“M ,”4&@471; é’/fwf'/
PLEASE ANSW;E?QU STIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES __ —_
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO__
3). _ARE YbU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES_~ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

_STrATEGIe R D 16155 GULF Frsiwsy ot 121 € flors7o7 TF 7703y

Company Name Address
832 243- 1413 -
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1), FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO____
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ or NO__
3). __AREYOU ACERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES_ or NO__
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES_ or NO___
3).__AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRSTPRE-BIDCONF. YES_ or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__orNO___.  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES _orNO _

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRSTPRE-BIDCONF. YES___ or NO___
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES__ ortNO _
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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT
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E-Mail Address

connie. mlller@aecom com
Lev e B LESSMNARS (LcoErb o\
P& agmad® S8 1E R v
mn\la@mmwmanvoo? net
W@ Fodd. el #"
Wiy @ymyfﬁ éuH @b Y Kwed {Gai\s CMN

+tharks & C-h*f:me/-y) o Constieion , (ot
Achesvenle a @ KD mechopical. < om

(ﬁfﬂv 5’koxzﬁf('6’ﬂ/ﬁfﬁb Lo
74
SALGOAL OB e HOTMA L, paid
obeeT £ /026 @ Yol Tmst]. ol
4!(5/_’ 42 Eﬁ!!$ Sra/tes s bowlr 4485 @(\.fa,ﬂm cor
T _ Recseccoany
sl lia T6/3 S A F= iEca
§ﬂ(w~ han@ rd, paclor'eal, fpm

Lo @ rof g cot cc
‘J\‘(““IO Ao Mron o) Re Y.

ASW o STRICT TON SERVECES £EC.

OEE O™




e
RSTAN]

-
[RvRs F
WSS
WA

oy




